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(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S1W2); Walsh, Natalic
(natalie.walsh@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Drew, Tim G. (tim.drew(@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:
Subject: RFP for Energy Efficiency Evaluation of 2010-2012 IOU Portfolios

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER,

Governo
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

505 VAN NESS AVENUE

SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3298

[Forwarded on behalf of Tim Drew]

To the Service Lists for R0604010, R 0911014, A0807021 et al., and other interested parties:

The California Public Utilities Commission’s Energy Division is soliciting bids to conduct evaluation, measurement,
and verification (EM&YV) of the California Investor Owned Utility PY 20010-2012 energy efficiency programs. The
CPUC will hire up to three qualified firms to serve as Prime Contractors who will be responsible for
administration and management of the evaluations of the 2010-2012 IOU energy efficiency programs.
Depending on the range of expertise brought under contract by this RFP, Energy Division may initially choose to
divide the EM&YV project portfolio among multiple Prime Contractors according to the general utility customer
classification segmentations of Residential, Commercial, and Industrial.

To access the RFP you must download it from the California State Contract Register at the following link:

https://www.bidsync.com/DPX/ca/cdgs?ac=view&auc=958909

The CSCR website requires a simple registration process.
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Firms/teams interested in responding to this RFP are encouraged to send an e-mail notification indicating their
interest and providing their firm’s name, contact person, e-mail address, mailing address, and phone number.
This notification should be sent to the attention of Tim Drew of the California Public Utilities Commission Energy
Division at zap @cpuc.ca.gov by Friday, April 30, 2010. Your notification will help us ensure that your
firm/team receives any supplemental or updated information that might be released subsequent to the issuance
of this RFP.

All proposals (original paper and paper copies) must be received by 4:00 p.m. on Friday, June 4, 2010, to be
considered.

A bidders conference will be held in the CPUC Auditorium on Monday, May 3, 2010, from 10:00 AM to 1:00 PM.
Bidders may submit questions to Tim Drew via email until 5:00 p.m. on May 10, 2010. A compilation of bidder
guestions and Energy Division responses will be provided to all bidders who provided a notification of intent to
bid.

Regards — Tim

Tim Drew

CPUC Energy Division
p: 415-703-5618

f: 415-703-2200

e za Cpuc.ca.gov

Carmen L. Best | 415.703.1797 (direct) | 415.703.2200 (facsimile) | carmen.best@cpuc.ca.gov

CPUC Energy Division - Energy Efficiency Section
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